

# DPAB Minutes June 12, 2017

## Attending:

Kathy Brown, Deb McComas, Andrew Miller, Katelynn Steck via phone, Karen Sweeney, Caroline Brinker, Barbara Lyons

Absent: David Cochran

Guest: Tyler Tomlin

Notes from previous meeting were approved. Motion made by Andrew and seconded by Deb.

DP member Cindy Border had questioned Karen about not allowing children into the park. Cindy did not attend the meeting so that issue was not addressed.

## Sub Committee Updates

**Orientations:** Borough Hall is working out great. Set up is fantastic.

Sat. June 17<sup>th</sup> Kathy, Andrew

Weds, July 5<sup>th</sup> Kathy, Karen

Aug. 12 Deb and Katelynn

Sept. 6 5 pm Kathy and ....

Future dates and times to be determined.

**Events:** see below

**Fundraising:** see below

## Other Business:

**Magnets/Promotional Items:** Magnets are peeling. Katelynn checked with manufacturer and they requested pictures. We are suspending the sale of the magnets. We agreed to get pictures.

**Member Roles/Responsibilities-** will be discussed in detail at a later date.

It was suggested we provide an Information Sheet for potential DPAB members and place one in the info kiosk at the park. Caroline requested a copy for the Borough.

## Project/Events:

**Bicentennial Project:** DPAB theme will be Dogs of 1817's.

### Fido Float:

Same set up as last year.

Have table outside, away from front door, with waivers to sign.

Encourage online registration

Check to see if Jan and David will attend.

**Howl-o-ween/ Adoption Event:** DPAB will support Howl-o-ween but not be the organization that is running the event.

Meeting adjourned 5:35 Motion made by Andrew and seconded by Deb.

Submitted by Kathy Brown